/T N\

AP&P Agenda

Thursday, November 13, 2025
3:00 pm — 5:30 pm CH 202

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Jamie MacMillan

Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative
Travis Lee, IAAT Representative
Alfred Brubaker, IAAT Representative
Darren Watters, HSS Representative
Vacant, HSS Representative

James Dorn, MSE Representative

Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative
Rhea Vichot, LACA Representative

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative

Yadira Arellano, SBS Representative

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Paul Taglianetti, AHUM Representative
Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian
Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Amaka Donn, Adjunct Representative

Dr. Wendy Stout, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position

Dr. Windy Franklin-Martinez, Administrative
Position

Vacant, Student Representative

*Absent
Items Person Action
l. Call to Order Dr.
Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
Il. Attendance Dr.
— Roll call Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
Il Opening Comments from the Public (3 minutes
maximum)
V. Approval of the Agenda All
V. Approval of the Minutes All
— 10/30/25
VI. Informational Items Dr.
— Class max procedure revision Jonathan
Compton

— UCTCA List




/T N\

— Submission for Fall 2026 Cal-GETC GE Dr. Jessica
consideration Eaton
— MASS Equivalencies (SHATATR Project)
VIl.  Training Dr.
— Jonathan
Compton
VIII.  Action Dr.
— Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
IX. Discussion Dr.
— 4yr Revision Schedule Update Jonathan
—  Course Offering Report Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
X. Reports Dr.
_ Jonathan
Compton
XI. Catalog Robyn
— Serrano
XILI. Date of Next Meeting
— 2/26/26,3/12/26, 3/26/26, 4/9/26, 4/23/26,
5/14/26, 5/28/26
Xlll.  Adjournment Dr.
Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit

NEXT MEETING DATE: February 26, 2026




/T N\

AP&P Minutes

Thursday, October 30, 2025
3:00 pm — 5:30 pm CH 202

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Jamie MacMillan

Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative
Travis Lee, IAAT Representative

Alfred Brubaker, IAAT Representative *
Darren Watters, HSS Representative*
Vacant, HSS Representative

James Dorn, MSE Representative

Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative
Rhea Vichot, LACA Representative

Guests: Nate Dillon

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative

Yadira Arellano, SBS Representative *

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative

Paul Taglianetti, AHUM Representative
Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian*Proxy-
Dr. Scott Lee

Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Amaka Donn, Adjunct Representative*

Dr. Wendy Stout, Administrative Position*
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position

Dr. Windy Franklin-Martinez, Administrative
Position

Vacant, Student Representative

*Absent
Items Person Action
l. Call to Order Dr. The meeting was called to order at 3:09pm
Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
Il. Attendance Dr.
~ Roll Call Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
. Opening Comments from the Public (3 minutes
maximum)
V. Approval of the Agenda All Action Taken

Motion to approve:
Agenda

Motion Second
Motion Approved




/T N\

V. Approval of the Minutes All Action Taken
— 10/23/25 Motion to approve:
Minutes for 10/23/2025
Motion Second
Abstentions: Dr. Scott Lee, Dr. Jessica Eaton, Kathryn
Mitchell, Tanya McGinnis
Motion Approved
VI. Informational Items Dr.
Jonathan
- Compton/
Dr. Kathy
Bakhit
VIl.  Training Dr.
- Jonathan
Compton
VIIl.  Action Dr. Action Taken
— Workflow streamline process Jonathan | Motion to approve:
—  Academic renewal policy Compton/ | \Workflow streamline process
Dga’;ﬁzy Motion Second
Motion Approved
Motion to Table:
Academic renewal policy
Motion Second
Motion Tabled
IX. Discussion Dr. The proposal was discussed in detail.
— Class max procedure proposal Jonathan | Ap&Pp will ultimately make the decision on the
Compton/ process. Per Scott Lee, the union is not involved in,
D;'aiiﬁ?y nor do they have interest in being involved in the class
max process.
X. Reports Dr. This program was submitted to COCI back in July and
—  Elementary Teacher ADT Update Jonathan | has yet to be approved. COCl is shut down for
Compton | maintenance this week and we hope they will approve
it during the down time. Once it is approved we will
publish it in the catalog addendum.
X Catalog Robyn
_ Serrano
XII. Date of Next Meeting

11/13/25, 2/26/26, 3/12/26, 3/26/26, 4/9/26,
4/23/26, 5/14/26, 5/28/26




'A vAcademic Policies

& Procedures

XIll.  Adjournment

Dr.
Jonathan
Compton/
Dr. Kathy

Bakhit

Motion to adjourn:
Motion Approved
The meeting concluded at 4:21pm

NEXT MEETING DATE: November 13, 2025




*BIOL 206
COMM C1000
COMM C1000H
CS 150

DA 106B

DA 113

ENGL 114
ENGL C1000
ENGL C1000H
ENGL C1001
ENGL C1001H
*ETHN 105
*ETHN 114
*ETHN 140
KINF 121
KINF 122
KINF 123
KINF 146
KINF 221
*MATH 149
MUS 180
POLS C1000
POLS C1000H
PSYC C1000
PSYC C1000H
STAT C1000
STAT C1000H
THA 142

UC TCA Approvals effective Fall 2025

*Will submit for GE consideration



Classes to be submitted for Fall 2026 Cal-GETC GE consideration

ARTH C1100
ARTH C1100H
ARTH C1200
ARTH C1200H
ASTR C1001
ASTR C1001H
ASTR C1001L
BIOL C1001
BIOL C1001L
BIOL 206
ENGL C1000
ENGL C1000H
ENGL C1002
ENGL C1002H
ETHN 103
ETHN 104
ETHN 105
ETHN 110
ETHN 111
ETHN 113
ETHN 114
ETHN 140
ETHN 200
ETHN 233
ETHN 237
ETHN 239
FTV 103

FTV 261

HIST C1001
HIST C1001H
HIST C1002
HIST C1002H
MATH 149
SOCI C1000
SOCI C1000H



Classes to be submitted for Fall 2026 UC TCA consideration

ARTH C1100
ARTH C1100H
ARTH C1200
ARTH C1200H
ASTR C1001
ASTR C1001H
ASTR C1001L
BIOL C1001
BIOL C1001L
ENGL C1000
ENGL C1000H
ENGL C1002
ENGL C1002H
ETHN 233
ETHN 237
ETHN 239
HIST C1001
HIST C1001H
HIST C1002
HIST C1002H
LIB 107

LIB 110

NF 165

SOCI C1000
SOCI C1000H



Division,/Discipline: MSE
Counseling Office: MOORE= A

Equivalency Request Form

External Semester Approval,

Course Units GE Area Institution AVC Equivalent Faculty Initials
, BIOL 122/123 4 CSUDH BIOL 120 el
. BIO 1802 4 CENTRAL STATEU BIOL 120 e
, BIO 1 5 CSU SACRAMENTO BJIOL 120 el
, BIO 1000/1005 4 pominicanu oF calr - BIOL 120 eI
. BIO 1B 4 MT. ST MARY's coLLEGe  B|OL 120 e[n[Js]
. BIO111/111L 4 NORFOLK STATEU. BIOL 120 e8]
, BIO 182IN 4 Pima commuNiTy coLLlece - BIOL 120 e[ w[Jsf]
. BIO 142 4 STILLMAN COLLEGE BIOL 120 e[
. BIOL 1424 4 TuLsa communiTy coltece - BIOL 120 e[ Ino[]se[]

10 ‘fesD NGD SRD

SR= Syllabus Required

Signed by Division Dean Date



Course Code Course Subject Cluster Course Number | Interval (years) | Division | Assigned Review Assigned Academic Year(s) |
FTV103 FTV FTV 103 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
FTV241 FTV FTV 241 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC101 PHTC PHTC 101 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC125 PHTC PHTC 125 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC150 PHTC PHTC 150 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC200 PHTC PHTC 200 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC201 PHTC PHTC 201 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC203 PHTC PHTC 203 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC205 PHTC PHTC 205 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC211 PHTC PHTC 211 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC215 PHTC PHTC 215 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC275 PHTC PHTC 275 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
PHTC298 PHTC PHTC 298 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA102 THA THA 102 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA103 THA THA 103 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA104 THA THA 104 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA106 THA THA 106 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA121A THA THA 121A 2 AHUM  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA121B THA THA 121B 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
THA121C THA THA 121C 2 AHUM  Year1 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY112 ABDY ABDY 112 2 AIAAT  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY113 ABDY ABDY 113 2 AIAAT  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY115 ABDY ABDY 115 2 AIAAT  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY122 ABDY ABDY 122 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY123 ABDY ABDY 123 2 AIAAT  Year1l 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY125 ABDY ABDY 125 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY212 ABDY ABDY 212 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY213 ABDY ABDY 213 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY215 ABDY ABDY 215 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY222 ABDY ABDY 222 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY223 ABDY ABDY 223 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY225 ABDY ABDY 225 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
ABDY900 ABDY ABDY 900 2 AIAAT  Yearl 2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



ACRV112
ACRV113
ACRV122
ACRV123
ACRV212
ACRV213
ACRV222
ACRV223
ALM110
ALM115
ALM120
ALM130
ANDI110
ANDI115
ANDI120
AUTO100
AUTO160
AUTO211
AUTO220
AUTO230
AUTO240
AUTO250
AUTO260
AUTO270
AUTO280
AUTO900
ELTE101
ELTE105
ELTE110
ELTE125
ELTE130
ELTE135
ELTE140
ELTE145

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

112
113
122
123
212
213
222
223
110
115
120
130
110
115
120
100
160
211
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
900
101
105
110
125
130
135
140
145

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



ELTE180
ELTE199
ELTE220
ELTE235
ELTE252
ELTE254
WELD101
WELD110
WELD120
WELD130
WELD135
WELD137
WELD138
WELD142
WELD200
WELD212
WELD230
WELD240
WELD260
WELD265
WELDS00
WELD901
ATH100
ATH102
ATH102L
ATH103
ATH103L
FTEC109
FTEC111
FTEC112
FTEC113
FTEC117
FTEC125
FTEC199

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC

180
199
220
235
252
254
101
110
120
130
135
137
138
142
200
212
230
240
260
265
900
901
100
102
102L
103
103L
109
111
112
113
117
125
199

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N NN NNNNMNNDNNNDNDNDN

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



FTEC211
FTEC212
FTEC215
FTEC290A
FTEC290B
FTEC295A
FTEC295AL
FTEC295B
FTEC295BL
FTW121
FTW122
FTW123
FTW124
FTW221
FTW222
FTW223
FTW224
FTW285
KINF100
KINF104
KINF105
KINF107
KINF108
KINF109
KINF110
KINF111
KINF112
KINF113
KINF114
KINF115
KINF116
KINF120
KINF121
KINF122

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

211
212
215
290A
290B
295A
295AL
295B
295BL
121
122
123
124
221
222
223
224
285
100
104
105
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
120
121
122

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

N NN DNDNNNMNNMNNMNNDNNNMNNNMNNNDNDNDN

N

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



KINF123
KINF130
KINF132
KINF135
KINF136
KINF140
KINF141
KINF144
KINF145
KINF146
KINF150
KINF151
KINF160
KINF161
KINF162
KINF163
KINF170
KINF171
KINF172
KINF173
KINF180
KINF181
KINF190
KINF191
KINF192
KINF193
KINF194
KINF195
KINF196
KINF204
KINF207
KINF215
KINF220
KINF221

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

123
130
132
135
136
140
141
144
145
146
150
151
160
161
162
163
170
171
172
173
180
181
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
204
207
215
220
221

4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



KINF235
KINF240
KINF244
KINF250
KINF260
KINF262
KINF270
KINF272
KINF280
KINF293
KINF295
KINT100
KINT102
KINT103
KINT104
KINT105
KINT112
KINT113
KINT114
KINT115
KINT120
KINT240
KINT241
KINT242
KINT243
MOA101
MOA102
MOA110
MOA111
RCP101

RCP102

RCP103

RCP104

RCP105

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP

235
240
244
250
260
262
270
272
280
293
295
100
102
103
104
105
112
113
114
115
120
240
241
242
243
101
102
110
111
101
102
103
104
105

4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N

N NN NNNMNNNMNNNNMNN

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



RCP201
RCP202
RCP203
RCP204
RCP301
RCP302
RCP303
RCP304
RCP305
RCP306
RCP401
RCP402
RCP403
VN119
VN120
VN121
VN122
VN123
COMM215
DFST101
DFST101L
DFST102
DFST102L
DFST105
DFST106
DFST108
DFST110
DFST199
DFST201
DFST201L
DFST202
DFST204
DFST205
DFST206

RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
COMM
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST

RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
COMM
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST

201
202
203
204
301
302
303
304
305
306
401
402
403
119
120
121
122
123
215
101
101L
102
102L
105
106
108
110
199
201
201L
202
204
205
206

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

N NN DNNNNMNNMNNNNNNMNMNNNMNNDNDNN

N

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



ENGL115
ENGL315
JOUR121
JOUR123
JOUR199
LIB101
LIB107
LIB110
LIB199
ENGR900
ENGR905
ENGR910
ENGR950
ENGR955
ENGR960
MATHO35
MATHO040S
MATHO049S
MATHO50S
MATH103
MATH110
MATH116
MATH120
MATH124
MATH128
MATH135
MATH140
MATH148
MATH149
MATH150
MATH150H
MATH160
MATH220
MATH230

ENGL
ENGL
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
LIB
LIB
LIB
LIB
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH

ENGL

ENGL

JOUR

JOUR

JOUR

LIB

LIB

LIB

LIB

ENGR

ENGR

ENGR

ENGR

ENGR

ENGR
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT

115
315
121
123
199
101
107
110
199
900
905
910
950
955
960
035
040S
049S
050s
103
110
116
120
124
128
135
140
148
149
150
150H
160
220
230

LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
4 LIB

4 LIB

4 LIB

4 LIB

2 MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE

N N NDNN

N N NN

N

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



MATH250
PHYS101
PHYS102
PHYS110
PHYS120
PHYS211
PSCI101
PSCI302
STAT1000S
STATC1000
STATC1000H
ANTH101
ANTH101H
ANTH101L
ANTH102
ANTH103
ANTH110
ANTH112
ANTH112H
ANTH140
ANTH199
BUS101
BUS105
BUS111
BUS113
BUS121
BUS199
BUS201
BUS201H
BUS212
BUS901
BUS902
BUS903
BUS904

MATH
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PSCI
PSCI
STAT
STAT
STAT
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS

MATH+STAT
PHYS

PHYS

PHYS

PHYS

PHYS

PSCI

PSCI
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
MATH+STAT
ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

ANTH

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

250
101
102
110
120
211
101
302
1000S
C1000
C1000H
101
101H
101L
102
103
110
112
112H
140
199
101
105
111
113
121
199
201
201H
212
901
902
903
904

4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



BUS905
BUS911
BUS912
BUS913
BUS990
BUS991
BUS999
CA103
CA107
CAl11
CAl121
CAl131
CA132
CA151
CA153
CA157
CA159
CAl65
CAl66
CA170
CAl71
CA175
CAl76
CA179
CA182
CA183
CA185
CA199
CA221
CA998
ECON100
ECON101
ECON101H
ECON102

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON

905
911
912
913
990
991
999
103
107
111
121
131
132
151
153
157
159
165
166
170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
199
221
998
100
101
101H
102

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28



ECON102H
ECON110
HIST104
HIST105
HIST107
HIST107H
HIST108
HIST108H
HIST110
HIST110H
HIST111
HIST111H
HIST113
HIST114
HIST115
HIST116
HIST118
HIST119
HIST199
MKTG101
MKTG112
MKTG130
MKTG132
MKTG199
PSY102
PSY103
PSY104
PSY105
PSY106
PSY107
PSY108
PSY109
PSY110
PSY900

ECON
ECON
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY

ECON
ECON
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC

102H
110
104
105
107
107H
108
108H
110
110H
111
111H
113
114
115
116
118
119
199
101
112
130
132
199
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
900

4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



RE101
RE105
RE111
RE121
RE131
RE141
RE161
RE180
RE199
ART145
ART150
DM101
DM103
DM105
DM106
DM110
DM112
DM113
DM115
DM127
DM128
DM143
DM145
DM199
DM203
DM205
DM206
DM213
DM215
DM246
DM298
MUS101
MUS101H
MUS105

RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
ART
ART
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUS
MUS
MUS

RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUS
MUS
MUS

101
105
111
121
131
141
161
180
199
145
150
101
103
105
106
110
112
113
115
127
128
143
145
199
203
205
206
213
215
246
298
101
101H
105

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 SBS

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 1
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29

2028-29

2028-29



MUS106
MUS110
MUS111
MUS120
MUS121
MUS126
MUS131
MUS132
MUS151
MUS153A
MUS153B
MUS160
MUS165
MUS166
MUS180
MUS181
MUS231
MUS251A
MUS251B
MUS253A
MUS253B
MUS291A
MUS291B
MUS291C
MUS291D
MUS292
MUSC100
MUSC102
MUSC103
MUSC104
MUSC107
MUSC108
MUSC109
MUSC113

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

106
110
111
120
121
126
131
132
151
153A
153B
160
165
166
180
181
231
251A
251B
253A
253B
291A
291B
291C
291D
292
100
102
103
104
107
108
109
113

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



MUSC122
MUSC124A
MUSC134
MUSC136
MUSC141
MUSC142
MUSC143A
MUSC150C
MUSC170A
MUSC173
MUSC199
MUSC220A
MUSC233
MUSC273
MUSC970
AERO120
AERO121
AERO199
AERO230
AERO231
AERO240
AERO241
AFAB110
AFAB115
AFAB120
AFAB130
AFAB140
AFAB150
AFAB210
AFAB215
AFAB220
AFMT310
AFMT320
AFMT330

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT

122
124A
134
136
141
142
143A
150C
170A
173
199
220A
233
273
970
120
121
199
230
231
240
241
110
115
120
130
140
150
210
215
220
310
320
330

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



AFMT340
AFMT341
AFMT345
AFMT350
AFMT442
AFMT446
AFMTA451
AM100
AM105
AM135A
AM135B
AM145
AM235A
AM235B
AM245
ELEC110
ELEC115
ELEC120
ELEC130
ELEC140
ELEC150
ELEC160
ELEC220
ELEC250
IMTA110
IMTA112
IMTA210
IMTA212
IMTA255
MSAM110
MSAM115
EMT101
EMT121
EMT122

AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM
MSAM
EMT
EMT
EMT

AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM
MSAM
EMT
EMT
EMT

340
341
345
350
442
446
451
100
105
135A
135B
145
235A
235B
245
110
115
120
130
140
150
160
220
250
110
112
210
212
255
110
115
101
121
122

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 HSS

2 HSS

2 HSS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



EMT123
EMT124
EMT125
EMT126
EMT127
EMT128
EMT129
EMT130A
EMT1308B
EMT900
IATH101
IATH102
IATH103
IATH104
IATH105
IATH205
IATH210
IATH215
IATH220
IATH221
IATH225
IATH226
IATH230
IATH235
IATH240
IATH245
IATH250
IATH255
IATH265
IATH270
IATH275
IATH280
IATH285
IATH295

EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH

EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130A
1308
900
101
102
103
104
105
205
210
215
220
221
225
226
230
235
240
245
250
255
265
270
275
280
285
295

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

N NN DNNNNDNDDN

N

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29



NF100
NF102
NF103
NF110
NF150
NS101A
NS102A
NS103A
NS200A
NS201A
NS202A
NS203A
NS204A
NS205A
NS911L
NS912L
NS913L
NS921L
NS922L
NS923L
NS924L
NS950L
RADT101
RADT102
RADT103
RADT104
RADT106
RADT107
RADT108
RADT109
RADT201
RADT202
RADT203
RADT204

NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

100
102
103
110
150
101A
102A
103A
200A
201A
202A
203A
204A
205A
911L
912L
913L
921L
922L
923L
924L
950L
101
102
103
104
106
107
108
109
201
202
203
204

N NN NNNNNDNNDNNNNMNNMNNDNNNNNMNNDNDNNNNMNNMNNNDNNNNMNMNNNMNNDNDDNDN

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



RADT205
RADT207
RADT208
RADT210
REC101
REC102
LAC950
CHIN101
CHIN102
CHIN201
CHIN202
ESL960
INT101
INT199
INT201
INT202
INT203
INT204
INT205
INT206
INT210
ASTR101
ASTR101H
ASTR101L
BIOL100
BIOL101
BIOL101L
BIOL102
BIOL103
BIOL104
BIOL104H
BIOL110
BIOL120
BIOL199

RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
REC
REC
LAC
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
ASTR
ASTR
ASTR
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL

RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
REC
REC
LAC
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
ASTR
ASTR
ASTR
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL

205
207
208
210
101
102
950
101
102
201
202
960
101
199
201
202
203
204
205
206
210
101
101H
101L
100
101
101L
102
103
104
104H
110
120
199

HSS

HSS

HSS

HSS

HSS

4 HSS

2 LAC

4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE

A NDNDNNDN

N NN DNNNNDNDDN

N

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29



BIOL201
BIOL202
BIOL204
BIOL205
BIOL206
BIOL304
BIOL990
CHEM101
CHEM102
CHEM110
CHEM110H
CHEM120
CHEM210
CHEM220
GEOG201
GEOG205
GEOG220
GEOG221
GEOG222
GEOG298C
GEOL101
GEOL101H
GEOL101L
GEOL102
GEOL102L
WDTO101
WDTO115
WDTO120
ACCT111
ACCT113
ACCT115
ACCT121
ACCT131
ACCT199

BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT

BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT

201
202
204
205
206
304
990
101
102
110
110H
120
210
220
201
205
220
221
222
298C
101
101H
101L
102
102L
101
115
120
111
113
115
121
131
199

4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



ACCT201
ACCT205
AJ101
AJ102
AJ103
AJ104
AJ109
AJ110
AJl111
AJ112
AJ113
AJ199
AJ201
AJ203
AJ204
AJ205
AJ206
AJ207
AJ208
AJ220
AJo01
AJ903
AJS09
AJo11
AJ912
AJ913
AJ920
BIP100
BIP105
BIP106
BIP110
BIP111
BIP112
BIP113

ACCT
ACCT
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

ACCT
ACCT
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

201
205
101
102
103
104
109
110
111
112
113
199
201
203
204
205
206
207
208
220
901
903
909
911
912
913
920
100
105
106
110
111
112
113

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



BIP114
BIP115
BIP120
BIP121
BIP122
BIP123
BIP124
BIP125
BIP126
BIP127
BIP130
BIP131
BIP132
BIP133
BIP150
BIP151
BIP152
BIP199
BIP205
CFE101
CFE102
CFE103
CFE104
CFE105
CFE106
CFE107
CFE109
CFE110
CFE111
CFE113
CFE114
CFE115
CFE116
CFE120

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

114
115
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
130
131
132
133
150
151
152
199
205
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
109
110
111
113
114
115
116
120

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



CFE122
CFE150
CFE151
CFE152
CFE155
CFE156
CFE157
CFE199
CFE201
CFE202
CFE211
CFE212
CFE213
ETHN101
ETHN102
ETHN103
ETHN104
ETHN105
ETHN110
ETHN111
ETHN112
ETHN113
ETHN114
ETHN140
ETHN200
MGT101
MGT115
MGT121
MGT199
MGT201
MGT202
PARL100
PARL101
PARL102

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL

122
150
151
152
155
156
157
199
201
202
211
212
213
101
102
103
104
105
110
111
112
113
114
140
200
101
115
121
199
201
202
100
101
102

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



PARL103
PARL104
PARL105
PARL106
PARL107
PARL108
PARL109
PARL110
SOC101
SOC101H
SOC105
SOC110
SOC111
SOC112
SOC115
SOC116
SOC120
SOC200
FTV101
FTV103
FTV107
FTV108
FTVi121
FTV134
FTV155
FTV199
FTV201
FTV203
FTV215
FTV220
FTV230
FTV241
FTV242
FTV244

PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV

PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

FTV

103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
101
101H
105
110
111
112
115
116
120
200
101
103
107
108
121
134
155
199
201
203
215
220
230
241
242
244

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 2
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30



FTV251

FTV261

PHOT107
PHOT213
PHTC101
PHTC125
PHTC150
PHTC200
PHTC201
PHTC203
PHTC205
PHTC211
PHTC215
PHTC275
PHTC298
THA101

THA101H
THA102

THA103

THA104

THA106

THA110

THA111

THA115A
THA115B
THA115C
THA116A
THA116B
THA116C
THA117A
THA117B
THA117C
THA118A
THA118B

FTV
FTV
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

FTV
FTV
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

251
261
107
213
101
125
150
200
201
203
205
211
215
275
298
101
101H
102
103
104
106
110
111
115A
115B
115C
116A
116B
116C
117A
1178
117C
118A
118B

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



THA118C
THA119A
THA119B
THA119C
THA121A
THA121B
THA121C
THA125
THA130
THA133
THA142
THA199
THA215
THA218
THA220
THA225
THA239
THA239H
THA240
ABDY112
ABDY113
ABDY115
ABDY122
ABDY123
ABDY125
ABDY212
ABDY213
ABDY215
ABDY222
ABDY223
ABDY225
ABDY900
ACRV112
ACRV113

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV

118C
119A
1198
119C
121A
121B
121C
125
130
133
142
199
215
218
220
225
239
239H
240
112
113
115
122
123
125
212
213
215
222
223
225
900
112
113

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



ACRV122
ACRV123
ACRV212
ACRV213
ACRV222
ACRV223
ALM110
ALM115
ALM120
ALM130
ANDI110
ANDI115
ANDI120
AUTO100
AUTO160
AUTO211
AUTO220
AUTO230
AUTO240
AUTO250
AUTO260
AUTO270
AUTO280
AUTO900
ELTE101
ELTE105
ELTE110
ELTE125
ELTE130
ELTE135
ELTE140
ELTE145
ELTE180
ELTE199

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

122
123
212
213
222
223
110
115
120
130
110
115
120
100
160
211
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
900
101
105
110
125
130
135
140
145
180
199

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



ELTE220
ELTE235
ELTE252
ELTE254
WELD101
WELD110
WELD120
WELD130
WELD135
WELD137
WELD138
WELD142
WELD200
WELD212
WELD230
WELD240
WELD260
WELD265
WELDS00
WELD901
ATH100
ATH102
ATH102L
ATH103
ATH103L
FTEC109
FTEC111
FTEC112
FTEC113
FTEC117
FTEC125
FTEC199
FTEC211
FTEC212

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC

220
235
252
254
101
110
120
130
135
137
138
142
200
212
230
240
260
265
900
901
100
102
102L
103
103L
109
111
112
113
117
125
199
211
212

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N NN NNNNMNNMNNMNNNNONN

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



FTEC215
FTEC290A
FTEC290B
FTEC295A
FTEC295AL
FTEC295B
FTEC295BL
FTW121
FTW122
FTW123
FTW124
FTW221
FTW222
FTW223
FTW224
FTW285
HE100
HE101
HE110
HE120
HE201
KINF190
KINF191
KINF192
KINF195
KINF196
KINF295
KINT240
KINT241
KINT242
KINT243
MOA101
MOA102
MOA110

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
HE

HE

HE

HE

HE

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
HE
HE
HE
HE
HE
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA

215
290A
290B
295A
295AL
295B
295BL
121
122
123
124
221
222
223
224
285
100
101
110
120
201
190
191
192
195
196
295
240
241
242
243
101
102
110

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N NN DNNNNMNNMNNNNNNMNMNNDDNDNDN

N

N NN NNNMNNNMNNNNMNN

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



MOA111
RCP101
RCP102
RCP103
RCP104
RCP105
RCP201
RCP202
RCP203
RCP204
RCP301
RCP302
RCP303
RCP304
RCP305
RCP306
RCP401
RCP402
RCP403
VN119
VN120
VN121
VN122
VN123
COMM105
COMM107
COMM109
COMM110
COMM112
cCOMM114
COMM115
COMM116
COMM199
COMM201

MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN

VN

VN

VN

VN
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM

MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN

VN

VN

VN

VN
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM

111
101
102
103
104
105
201
202
203
204
301
302
303
304
305
306
401
402
403
119
120
121
122
123
105
107
109
110
112
114
115
116
199
201

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

N NN NNNNNMNDNNNNMNMNNNNNNMNNMNNNNDNDNDN

N

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



COMM215
coOMM217
CcOMM219
COMMC1000
COMMC1000H
ENGL102
ENGL102H
ENGL114
ENGL115
ENGL221
ENGL222
ENGL225
ENGL227
ENGL230
ENGL231
ENGL235
ENGL242
ENGL253
ENGL253H
ENGL256
ENGL257
ENGL259
ENGL265
ENGL279
ENGL315
ENGL900
ENGL901
ENGLC1000
ENGLC1000H
ENGLC1001
ENGLC1001H
FREN101
FREN102
FREN201

COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
FREN
FREN
FREN

COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
FREN
FREN
FREN

215
217
219
C1000
C1000H
102
102H
114
115
221
222
225
227
230
231
235
242
253
253H
256
257
259
265
279
315
900
901
C1000
C1000H
C1001
C1001H
101
102
201

2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



FREN202
FREN203
GER101
GER102
GER201
GER202
JOUR121
JOUR123
JOUR199
CS100
CS110
CS120
Cs121
CS122
CS130
CS131
CS132
CS140
CS150
CS230
CS231
ENGR110
ENGR111
ENGR125
ENGR130
ENGR140
ENGR185
ENGR210
ENGR230
ENGRS00
ENGR905
ENGR910
ENGR950
ENGR955

FREN
FREN
GER
GER
GER
GER
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
CS
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR

FREN
FREN
GER
GER
GER
GER
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
)
()
()
)
)
)
()
)
)
()
()
()
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR

202
203
101
102
201
202
121
123
199
100
110
120
121
122
130
131
132
140
150
230
231
110
111
125
130
140
185
210
230
900
905
910
950
955

4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



ENGR960
ERSC101
BUS101
BUS105
BUS111
BUS113
BUS121
BUS199
BUS201
BUS201H
BUS212
BUS901
BUS902
BUS903
BUS904
BUS905
BUS911
BUS912
BUS913
BUS990
BUS991
BUS999
CA103
CA107
CAl11
CAl121
CAl131
CA132
CA151
CA153
CA157
CA159
CAl65
CAl66

ENGR
ERSC
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA

ENGR
ERSC
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA

960
101
101
105
111
113
121
199
201
201H
212
901
902
903
904
905
911
912
913
990
991
999
103
107
111
121
131
132
151
153
157
159
165
166

2 MSE
4 MSE
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



CA170
CAl171
CA175
CAl76
CA179
CA182
CA183
CA185
CA199
CA221
CA998
MKTG101
MKTG112
MKTG130
MKTG132
MKTG199
PHIL101
PHIL105
PHIL105H
PHIL106
PHIL108
PHIL109
PHIL110
PHIL130
PHIL140
PHIL201
PHIL210
PHIL300
PSY102
PSY103
PSY104
PSY105
PSY106
PSY107

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA

CA
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC

170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
199
221
998
101
112
130
132
199
101
105
105H
106
108
109
110
130
140
201
210
300
102
103
104
105
106
107

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



PSY108
PSY109
PSY110
PSY200
PSY201
PSY212
PSY230
PSY232
PSY233
PSY234
PSY235
PSY236
PSY244
PSY301
PSY900
PSYCC1000
PSYCC1000H
RE101
RE105
RE111
RE121
RE131
RE141
RE161
RE180
RE199
ART100
ART101
ART101H
ART102
ART102H
ART103
ART104
ART106

PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSYC
PSYC
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART

PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH

108
109
110
200
201
212
230
232
233
234
235
236
244
301
900
C1000
C1000H
101
105
111
121
131
141
161
180
199
100
101
101H
102
102H
103
104
106

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



ART110
ART113
ART116
ART120
ART121
ART132
ART135
ART136
ART137
ART140
ART145
ART150
ART163
ART170
ART210
ART213
ART216
ART298
DA101
DA102
DA103
DA104
DA105
DA106
DA106B
DA107A
DA107B
DA107C
DA108
DA110
DA111
DA113
DA115
DA116

ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

110
113
116
120
121
132
135
136
137
140
145
150
163
170
210
213
216
298
101
102
103
104
105
106
106B
107A
1078
107C
108
110
111
113
115
116

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



DA117
DA118
DA122
DA123
DA124
DA125
DA199
DA202
DA203
DA204
DA205
DM101
DM103
DM105
DM106
DM110
DM112
DM113
DM115
DM127
DM128
DM143
DM145
DM199
DM203
DM205
DM206
DM213
DM215
DM246
DM298
MUSC100
MUSC102
MUSC103

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

117
118
122
123
124
125
199
202
203
204
205
101
103
105
106
110
112
113
115
127
128
143
145
199
203
205
206
213
215
246
298
100
102
103

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



MUSC104
MUSC107
MUSC108
MUSC109
MUSC113
MUSC122
MUSC124A
MUSC134
MUSC136
MUSC141
MUSC142
MUSC143A
MUSC150C
MUSC170A
MUSC173
MUSC199
MUSC220A
MUSC233
MUSC273
MUSC970
AERO120
AERO121
AERO199
AERO230
AERO231
AERO240
AERO241
AFAB110
AFAB115
AFAB120
AFAB130
AFAB140
AFAB150
AFAB210

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB

104
107
108
109
113
122
124A
134
136
141
142
143A
150C
170A
173
199
220A
233
273
970
120
121
199
230
231
240
241
110
115
120
130
140
150
210

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



AFAB215
AFAB220
AFMT310
AFMT320
AFMT330
AFMT340
AFMT341
AFMT345
AFMT350
AFMT442
AFMT446
AFMTA451
AM100
AM105
AM135A
AM135B
AM145
AM235A
AM235B
AM245
ELEC110
ELEC115
ELEC120
ELEC130
ELEC140
ELEC150
ELEC160
ELEC220
ELEC250
IMTA110
IMTA112
IMTA210
IMTA212
IMTA255

AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA

AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA

215
220
310
320
330
340
341
345
350
442
446
451
100
105
135A
135B
145
235A
235B
245
110
115
120
130
140
150
160
220
250
110
112
210
212
255

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



MSAM110
MSAM115
HD101
HD102
HD103
HD104
HD105
EMT101
EMT121
EMT122
EMT123
EMT124
EMT125
EMT126
EMT127
EMT128
EMT129
EMT130A
EMT1308B
EMT900
NF100
NF102
NF103
NF110
NF150
NS101A
NS102A
NS103A
NS200A
NS201A
NS202A
NS203A
NS204A
NS205A

MSAM
MSAM
HD
HD
HD
HD
HD
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS

MSAM
MSAM
HD
HD
HD
HD
HD
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS

110
115
101
102
103
104
105
101
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130A
1308
900
100
102
103
110
150
101A
102A
103A
200A
201A
202A
203A
204A
205A

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
4 COUN
4 COUN
4 COUN
4 COUN
4 COUN
2 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N NN NNNNNMNNNNNNMNMNNDNDNNNNMNNMNNNMNNDNNNNNDNDNDN

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



NS911L
NS912L
NS913L
NS921L
NS922L
NS923L
NS924L
NS950L
RADT101
RADT102
RADT103
RADT104
RADT106
RADT107
RADT108
RADT109
RADT201
RADT202
RADT203
RADT204
RADT205
RADT207
RADT208
RADT210
LAC900
LAC901
LAC920
LAC922
LAC923
LAC931
LAC932
LAC933
LAC950
ESLO15CE

NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
ESL

NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
ESL

911L
912L
913L
921L
922L
923L
924L
950L
101
102
103
104
106
107
108
109
201
202
203
204
205
207
208
210
900
901
920
922
923
931
932
933
950
015CE

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
4 LAC
2 LAC
4 LACA

N NN NNNNNMNDNNNNMNMNNNNNNMNNMNNNNDNDNDN

N

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



ESLO50P
ESLO53
ESLO58
ESL918
ESL919
ESL920
ESL923
ESL928
ESL930
ESL933
ESL938
ESL940
ESL943
ESL948
ESL960
INT101
INT199
INT201
INT202
INT203
INT204
INT205
INT206
INT210
LATN101
LATN102
LATN201
READ990
SPAN101
SPAN102
SPAN110SS
SPAN201
SPAN202
SPAN203

ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
LATN
LATN
LATN
READ
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN

ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
LATN
LATN
LATN
READ
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN

050pP
053
058
918
919
920
923
928
930
933
938
940
943
948
960
101
199
201
202
203
204
205
206
210
101
102
201
990
101
102
110SS
201
202
203

4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

N NN DNNNNDNDNDN

N

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



SPAN210SS
SPAN220SS
BIOL990
GEOG101
GEOG101L
GEOG102
GEOG102L
GEOG105
GEOG106
GEOG110
GEOG201
GEOG205
GEOG220
GEOG221
GEOG222
GEOG298C
GEOG299
WDTO101
WDTO115
WDTO120
ACCT111
ACCT113
ACCT115
ACCT121
ACCT131
ACCT199
ACCT201
ACCT205
AJ101
AJ102
AJ103
AJ104
AJ109
AJ110

SPAN
SPAN
BIOL
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

SPAN
SPAN
BIOL
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

210SS
220SS
990
101
101L
102
102L
105
106
110
201
205
220
221
222
298C
299
101
115
120
111
113
115
121
131
199
201
205
101
102
103
104
109
110

4 LACA
4 LACA
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



AJl111
AJ112
AJ113
AJ199
AJ201
AJ203
AJ204
AJ205
AJ206
AJ207
AJ208
AJ220
AJo01
AJ903
AJS09
AJo11
AJ912
AJ913
AJ920
BIP100
BIP105
BIP106
BIP110
BIP111
BIP112
BIP113
BIP114
BIP115
BIP120
BIP121
BIP122
BIP123
BIP124
BIP125

Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

111
112
113
199
201
203
204
205
206
207
208
220
901
903
909
911
912
913
920
100
105
106
110
111
112
113
114
115
120
121
122
123
124
125

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



BIP126
BIP127
BIP130
BIP131
BIP132
BIP133
BIP150
BIP151
BIP152
BIP199
BIP205
CFE101
CFE102
CFE103
CFE104
CFE105
CFE106
CFE107
CFE109
CFE110
CFE111
CFE113
CFE114
CFE115
CFE1l16
CFE120
CFE122
CFE150
CFE151
CFE152
CFE155
CFE156
CFE157
CFE199

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

126
127
130
131
132
133
150
151
152
199
205
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
109
110
111
113
114
115
116
120
122
150
151
152
155
156
157
199

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



CFE201
CFE202
CFE211
CFE212
CFE213
ED140
ED141
ED145
ED199
MGT101
MGT115
MGT121
MGT199
MGT201
MGT202
PARL100
PARL101
PARL102
PARL103
PARL104
PARL105
PARL106
PARL107
PARL108
PARL109
PARL110
POLS103
POLS199
POLS200
POLS201
POLS202
POLS203
POLSC1000
POLSC1000H

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ED
ED
ED
ED
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ED
ED
ED
ED
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

201
202
211
212
213
140
141
145
199
101
115
121
199
201
202
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
103
199
200
201
202
203
C1000
C1000H

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



Year |AcademicYear Total Courses Scheduled |

1 2027-28 382
2 2028-29 383
3 2029-30 382

4 2030-31 382



Year |AcademicYear Division | Courses

1 2027-28 AHUM 20
2 2028-29 AHUM 74
3 2029-30 AHUM 69
4 2030-31 AHUM 96
1 2027-28 AIAAT 69
2 2028-29 AIAAT 50
3 2029-30 AIAAT 69
4 2030-31 AIAAT 50
4 2030-31 COUN 5
1 2027-28 HSS 132
2 2028-29 HSS 77
3 2029-30 HSS 72
4 2030-31 HSS 51
2 2028-29 LAC 1
4 2030-31 LAC 9
1 2027-28 LACA 21
2 2028-29 LACA 14
3 2029-30 LACA 53
4 2030-31 LACA 37
1 2027-28 LIB 4
1 2027-28 MSE 36
2 2028-29 MSE 41
3 2029-30 MSE 27
4 2030-31 MSE 18
1 2027-28 SBS 100
2 2028-29 SBS 126
3 2029-30 SBS 92

4 2030-31 SBS 116




Cluster Subjects in Cluster | 2-yr courses | 4-yr courses | 2-yr scheduled (Years) | 2-yr scheduled (AYs) | 4-yr scheduled (Year) | 4-yr scheduled (AY) |
ABDY ABDY 13 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ACCT ACCT 8 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ACRV ACRV 8 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
AERO AERO 7 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
AFAB AFAB 9 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
AFMT AFMT 10 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
Al Al 25 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ALM ALM 4 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
AM AM 8 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ANDI ANDI 3 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ANTH ANTH 0 10 Year 1 2027-28
ART+ARTH ART 2 24 Year2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31 Year 4 2030-31
ASTR ASTR 0 3 Year 2 2028-29
ATH ATH 5 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
AUTO AUTO 11 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
BIOL BIOL 1 16 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31 Year 2 2028-29
BIP BIP 26 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
BUS BUS 20 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
CA CA 23 0 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
CFE CFE 28 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
CHEM CHEM 0 7 Year 2 2028-29
CHIN CHIN 0 4 Year 2 2028-29
CcCOMM COMM 1 14 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30 Year 3 2029-30
cS CS 0 12 Year 3 2029-30
DA DA 0 27 Year 4 2030-31
DFST DFST 0 15 Year 1 2027-28
DM DM 20 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ECON ECON 0 6 Year 1 2027-28
ED ED 0 4 Year 4 2030-31
ELEC ELEC 9 0 Year 2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ELTE ELTE 14 0 Year1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
EMT EMT 13 0 Year2 & Year 4 2028-29 & 2030-31
ENGL ENGL 2 24 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30 Year 3 2029-30
ENGR ENGR 6 8 Year 1 & Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30 Year 3 2029-30



ERSC
ESL
ETHN
FREN
FTEC
FTV
FTW
GEOG
GEOL
GER
HD
HE
HIST
IATH
IMTA
INT
JOUR
KINF
KINT
LAC
LATN
LIB
MATH+STAT
MGT
MKTG
MOA
MSAM
MUS
MUSC
NF
NS
PARL
PHIL
PHOT
PHTC

ERSC
ESL
ETHN
FREN
FTEC
FTV
FTW
GEOG
GEOL
GER
HD
HE
HIST
IATH
IMTA
INT
JOUR
KINF
KINT
LAC
LATN
LIB
MATH, STAT
MGT
MKTG
MOA
MSAM
MUS
MUSC
NF
NS
PARL
PHIL
PHOT
PHTC

o O - O

1

ON DB ULOOOOOF MO WOULIODOOOOOO ONO

[ [N N
R OO0 R N UV Ww

1
15 Year 2 & Year 4
12
5
0 Year 1 & Year 3
16 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year 1 & Year 3
8 Year2 & Year 4
5
4
5
5
17
24
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year 1 & Year 3
55 Year 1 & Year 3
10 Year 1 & Year 3
8 Year 2 & Year 4
3
4
23
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year 2 & Year 4
29
0 Year 2 & Year 4
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year2 & Year 4
12
2
0 Year 1 & Year 3

2028-29 & 2030-31

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31

2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31

2027-28 & 2029-30

Year 3
Year 4
Year 2
Year 3

Year 3

Year 4
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 3
Year 1
Year 2

Year 1
Year 1
Year 4
Year 4
Year 1
Year 1

Year 2

Year 3
Year 3

2029-30
2030-31
2028-29
2029-30

2029-30

2030-31
2028-29
2029-30
2030-31
2029-30
2027-28
2028-29

2027-28
2027-28
2030-31
2030-31
2027-28
2027-28

2028-29

2029-30
2029-30



PHYS
POLS
PSCI
PSY+PSYC
RADT

RCP

RE

READ

REC
SOC+S0Cl
SPAN
THA

VN
WDTO
WELD

PHYS
POLS
PSCI
PSY, PSYC
RADT
RCP
RE
READ
REC
SOC
SPAN
THA
VN
WDTO
WELD

[
o O O o

[
o O

w U N O O O o v

[EEN
(o)}

5
8
2

13 Year1 & Year3
0 Year 2 & Year 4
0 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year 1 & Year 3
1
2

10
8

31 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year 1 & Year 3
0 Year2 & Year 4
0 Year 1 & Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30

Year 1
Year 4
Year 1
Year 3

Year 4
Year 2
Year 2
Year 4
Year 3

2027-28
2030-31
2027-28
2029-30

2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2030-31
2029-30



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster

Course Number | Interval (years) | Division

FTV103
FTV241
PHTC101
PHTC125
PHTC150
PHTC200
PHTC201
PHTC203
PHTC205
PHTC211
PHTC215
PHTC275
PHTC298
THA102
THA103
THA104
THA106
THA121A
THA121B
THA121C
ART145
ART150
DM101
DM103
DM105
DM106
DM110
DM112
DM113
DM115
DM127
DM128
DM143

FTV
FTV
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ART
ART
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM

FTV
FTV
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM

103
241
101
125
150
200
201
203
205
211
215
275
298
102
103
104
106
121A
121B
121C
145
150
101
103
105
106
110
112
113
115
127
128
143

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



DM145
DM199
DM203
DM205
DM206
DM213
DM215
DM246
DM298
MUS101
MUS101H
MUS105
MUS106
MUS110
MUS111
MUS120
MUS121
MUS126
MUS131
MUS132
MUS151
MUS153A
MUS153B
MUS160
MUS165
MUS166
MUS180
MUS181
MUS231
MUS251A
MUS251B
MUS253A
MUS253B
MUS291A

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

DM

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS

145
199
203
205
206
213
215
246
298
101
101H
105
106
110
111
120
121
126
131
132
151
153A
153B
160
165
166
180
181
231
251A
251B
253A
253B
291A

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29



MUS291B
MUS291C
MUS291D
MUS292
MUSC100
MUSC102
MUSC103
MUSC104
MUSC107
MUSC108
MUSC109
MUSC113
MUSC122
MUSC124A
MUSC134
MUSC136
MUSC141
MUSC142
MUSC143A
MUSC150C
MUSC170A
MUSC173
MUSC199
MUSC220A
MUSC233
MUSC273
MUSC970
FTV101
FTV103
FTV107
FTV108
FTV121
FTV134
FTV155

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV

MUS
MUS
MUS
MUS
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV

291B
291C
291D
292
100
102
103
104
107
108
109
113
122
124A
134
136
141
142
143A
150C
170A
173
199
220A
233
273
970
101
103
107
108
121
134
155

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30



FTV199
FTV201
FTV203
FTV215
FTV220
FTV230
FTV241
FTV242
FTV244
FTV251
FTV261
PHOT107
PHOT213
PHTC101
PHTC125
PHTC150
PHTC200
PHTC201
PHTC203
PHTC205
PHTC211
PHTC215
PHTC275
PHTC298
THA101
THA101H
THA102
THA103
THA104
THA106
THA110
THA111
THA115A
THA115B

FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

199
201
203
215
220
230
241
242
244
251
261
107
213
101
125
150
200
201
203
205
211
215
275
298
101
101H
102
103
104
106
110
111
115A
115B

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



THA115C
THA116A
THA116B
THA116C
THA117A
THA117B
THA117C
THA118A
THA118B
THA118C
THA119A
THA1198B
THA119C
THA121A
THA121B
THA121C
THA125
THA130
THA133
THA142
THA199
THA215
THA218
THA220
THA225
THA239
THA239H
THA240
ART100
ART101
ART101H
ART102
ART102H
ART103

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH

115C
116A
1168
116C
117A
1178
117C
118A
118B
118C
119A
119B
119C
121A
1218
121C
125
130
133
142
199
215
218
220
225
239
239H
240
100
101
101H
102
102H
103

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



ART104
ART106
ART110
ART113
ART116
ART120
ART121
ART132
ART135
ART136
ART137
ART140
ART145
ART150
ART163
ART170
ART210
ART213
ART216
ART298
DA101

DA102

DA103

DA104

DA105

DA106

DA106B
DA107A
DA107B
DA107C
DA108

DA110

DA111

DA113

ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
ART+ARTH
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

104
106
110
113
116
120
121
132
135
136
137
140
145
150
163
170
210
213
216
298
101
102
103
104
105
106
106B
107A
1078
107C
108
110
111
113

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



DA115
DAl1l6
DA117
DA118
DA122
DA123
DA124
DA125
DA199
DA202
DA203
DA204
DA205
DM101
DM103
DM105
DM106
DM110
DM112
DM113
DM115
DM127
DM128
DM143
DM145
DM199
DM203
DM205
DM206
DM213
DM215
DM246
DM298
MUSC100

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUSC

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
MUSC

115
116
117
118
122
123
124
125
199
202
203
204
205
101
103
105
106
110
112
113
115
127
128
143
145
199
203
205
206
213
215
246
298
100

4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
4 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



MUSC102
MUSC103
MUSC104
MUSC107
MUSC108
MUSC109
MUSC113
MUSC122
MUSC124A
MUSC134
MUSC136
MUSC141
MUSC142
MUSC143A
MUSC150C
MUSC170A
MUSC173
MUSC199
MUSC220A
MUSC233
MUSC273
MUSC970

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

102
103
104
107
108
109
113
122
124A
134
136
141
142
143A
150C
170A
173
199
220A
233
273
970

2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM
2 AHUM

Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster | Course Number | Interval (years) | Division

ABDY112
ABDY113
ABDY115
ABDY122
ABDY123
ABDY125
ABDY212
ABDY213
ABDY215
ABDY222
ABDY223
ABDY225
ABDY900
ACRV112
ACRV113
ACRV122
ACRV123
ACRV212
ACRV213
ACRV222
ACRV223
ALM110
ALM115
ALM120
ALM130
ANDI110
ANDI115
ANDI120
AUTO100
AUTO160
AUTO211
AUTO220
AUTO230

ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO

ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO

112
113
115
122
123
125
212
213
215
222
223
225
900
112
113
122
123
212
213
222
223
110
115
120
130
110
115
120
100
160
211
220
230

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



AUTO240
AUTO250
AUTO260
AUTO270
AUTO280
AUTO900
ELTE101
ELTE105
ELTE110
ELTE125
ELTE130
ELTE135
ELTE140
ELTE145
ELTE180
ELTE199
ELTE220
ELTE235
ELTE252
ELTE254
WELD101
WELD110
WELD120
WELD130
WELD135
WELD137
WELD138
WELD142
WELD200
WELD212
WELD230
WELD240
WELD260
WELD265

AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD

AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD

240
250
260
270
280
900
101
105
110
125
130
135
140
145
180
199
220
235
252
254
101
110
120
130
135
137
138
142
200
212
230
240
260
265

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



WELDS00
WELD901
AERO120
AERO121
AERO199
AERO230
AERO231
AERO240
AERO241
AFAB110
AFAB115
AFAB120
AFAB130
AFAB140
AFAB150
AFAB210
AFAB215
AFAB220
AFMT310
AFMT320
AFMT330
AFMT340
AFMT341
AFMT345
AFMT350
AFMTA442
AFMT446
AFMT451
AM100
AM105
AM135A
AM1358B
AM145
AM235A

WELD
WELD
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM

WELD
WELD
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM

900
901
120
121
199
230
231
240
241
110
115
120
130
140
150
210
215
220
310
320
330
340
341
345
350
442
446
451
100
105
135A
135B
145
235A

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



AM2358B
AM245
ELEC110
ELEC115
ELEC120
ELEC130
ELEC140
ELEC150
ELEC160
ELEC220
ELEC250
IMTA110
IMTA112
IMTA210
IMTA212
IMTA255
MSAM110
MSAM115
ABDY112
ABDY113
ABDY115
ABDY122
ABDY123
ABDY125
ABDY212
ABDY213
ABDY215
ABDY222
ABDY223
ABDY225
ABDY900
ACRV112
ACRV113
ACRV122

AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM
MSAM
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV

AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM
MSAM
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV

235B
245
110
115
120
130
140
150
160
220
250
110
112
210
212
255
110
115
112
113
115
122
123
125
212
213
215
222
223
225
900
112
113
122

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



ACRV123
ACRV212
ACRV213
ACRV222
ACRV223
ALM110
ALM115
ALM120
ALM130
ANDI110
ANDI115
ANDI120
AUTO100
AUTO160
AUTO211
AUTO220
AUTO230
AUTO240
AUTO250
AUTO260
AUTO270
AUTO280
AUTO9S00
ELTE101
ELTE105
ELTE110
ELTE125
ELTE130
ELTE135
ELTE140
ELTE145
ELTE180
ELTE199
ELTE220

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ALM
ALM
ALM
ALM
ANDI
ANDI
ANDI
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE

123
212
213
222
223
110
115
120
130
110
115
120
100
160
211
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
900
101
105
110
125
130
135
140
145
180
199
220

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



ELTE235
ELTE252
ELTE254
WELD101
WELD110
WELD120
WELD130
WELD135
WELD137
WELD138
WELD142
WELD200
WELD212
WELD230
WELD240
WELD260
WELD265
WELD900
WELD901
AERO120
AERO121
AERO199
AERO230
AERO231
AERO240
AERO241
AFAB110
AFAB115
AFAB120
AFAB130
AFAB140
AFAB150
AFAB210
AFAB215

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB

ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB

235
252
254
101
110
120
130
135
137
138
142
200
212
230
240
260
265
900
901
120
121
199
230
231
240
241
110
115
120
130
140
150
210
215

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



AFAB220
AFMT310
AFMT320
AFMT330
AFMT340
AFMT341
AFMT345
AFMT350
AFMT442
AFMT446
AFMTA451
AM100
AM105
AM135A
AM135B
AM145
AM235A
AM235B
AM245
ELEC110
ELEC115
ELEC120
ELEC130
ELEC140
ELEC150
ELEC160
ELEC220
ELEC250
IMTA110
IMTA112
IMTA210
IMTA212
IMTA255
MSAM110

AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM

AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
MSAM

220
310
320
330
340
341
345
350
442
446
451
100
105
135A
135B
145
235A
235B
245
110
115
120
130
140
150
160
220
250
110
112
210
212
255
110

2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT
2 AIAAT

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



MSAM115  MSAM MSAM 115 2 AIAAT  Year4  2028-29 &2030-31



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster | Course Number | Interval (years) | Division

ATH100
ATH102
ATH102L
ATH103
ATH103L
FTEC109
FTEC111
FTEC112
FTEC113
FTEC117
FTEC125
FTEC199
FTEC211
FTEC212
FTEC215
FTEC290A
FTEC2908B
FTEC295A
FTEC295AL
FTEC295B
FTEC295BL
FTW121
FTW122
FTW123
FTW124
FTW221
FTW222
FTW223
FTW224
FTW285
KINF100
KINF104
KINF105

ATH

ATH

ATH

ATH

ATH

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
KINF
KINF
KINF

ATH

ATH

ATH

ATH

ATH

FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
KINF
KINF
KINF

100
102
102L
103
103L
109
111
112
113
117
125
199
211
212
215
290A
2908B
295A
295AL
295B
295BL
121
122
123
124
221
222
223
224
285
100
104
105

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28

2027-28

2027-28



KINF107
KINF108
KINF109
KINF110
KINF111
KINF112
KINF113
KINF114
KINF115
KINF116
KINF120
KINF121
KINF122
KINF123
KINF130
KINF132
KINF135
KINF136
KINF140
KINF141
KINF144
KINF145
KINF146
KINF150
KINF151
KINF160
KINF161
KINF162
KINF163
KINF170
KINF171
KINF172
KINF173
KINF180

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF

107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
120
121
122
123
130
132
135
136
140
141
144
145
146
150
151
160
161
162
163
170
171
172
173
180

4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



KINF181
KINF190
KINF191
KINF192
KINF193
KINF194
KINF195
KINF196
KINF204
KINF207
KINF215
KINF220
KINF221
KINF235
KINF240
KINF244
KINF250
KINF260
KINF262
KINF270
KINF272
KINF280
KINF293
KINF295
KINT100
KINT102
KINT103
KINT104
KINT105
KINT112
KINT113
KINT114
KINT115
KINT120

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT

KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT

181
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
204
207
215
220
221
235
240
244
250
260
262
270
272
280
293
295
100
102
103
104
105
112
113
114
115
120

4 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



KINT240
KINT241
KINT242
KINT243
MOA101
MOA102
MOA110
MOA111
RCP101
RCP102
RCP103
RCP104
RCP105
RCP201
RCP202
RCP203
RCP204
RCP301
RCP302
RCP303
RCP304
RCP305
RCP306
RCP401
RCP402
RCP403
VN119
VN120
VN121
VN122
VN123
EMT101
EMT121
EMT122

KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
EMT
EMT
EMT

KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
EMT
EMT
EMT

240
241
242
243
101
102
110
111
101
102
103
104
105
201
202
203
204
301
302
303
304
305
306
401
402
403
119
120
121
122
123
101
121
122

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



EMT123
EMT124
EMT125
EMT126
EMT127
EMT128
EMT129
EMT130A
EMT1308B
EMT900
IATH101
IATH102
IATH103
IATH104
IATH105
IATH205
IATH210
IATH215
IATH220
IATH221
IATH225
IATH226
IATH230
IATH235
IATH240
IATH245
IATH250
IATH255
IATH265
IATH270
IATH275
IATH280
IATH285
IATH295

EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH

EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH

123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130A
130B
900
101
102
103
104
105
205
210
215
220
221
225
226
230
235
240
245
250
255
265
270
275
280
285
295

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29



NF100
NF102
NF103
NF110
NF150
NS101A
NS102A
NS103A
NS200A
NS201A
NS202A
NS203A
NS204A
NS205A
NSO911L
NS912L
NS913L
NS921L
NS922L
NS923L
NS924L
NS950L
RADT101
RADT102
RADT103
RADT104
RADT106
RADT107
RADT108
RADT109
RADT201
RADT202
RADT203
RADT204

NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

100
102
103
110
150
101A
102A
103A
200A
201A
202A
203A
204A
205A
911L
912L
913L
921L
922L
923L
924L
950L
101
102
103
104
106
107
108
109
201
202
203
204

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



RADT205
RADT207
RADT208
RADT210
REC101
REC102
ATH100
ATH102
ATH102L
ATH103
ATH103L
FTEC109
FTEC111
FTEC112
FTEC113
FTEC117
FTEC125
FTEC199
FTEC211
FTEC212
FTEC215
FTEC290A
FTEC290B
FTEC295A
FTEC295AL
FTEC2958B
FTEC295BL
FTW121
FTW122
FTW123
FTW124
FTW221
FTW222
FTW223

RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
REC
REC
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW

RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
REC
REC
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW
FTW

205
207
208
210
101
102
100
102
102L
103
103L
109
111
112
113
117
125
199
211
212
215
290A
290B
295A
295AL
2958
295BL
121
122
123
124
221
222
223

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29

2028-29

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30



FTW224
FTW285
HE100
HE101
HE110
HE120
HE201
KINF190
KINF191
KINF192
KINF195
KINF196
KINF295
KINT240
KINT241
KINT242
KINT243
MOA101
MOA102
MOA110
MOA111
RCP101
RCP102
RCP103
RCP104
RCP105
RCP201
RCP202
RCP203
RCP204
RCP301
RCP302
RCP303
RCP304

FTW
FTW
HE
HE
HE
HE
HE
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP

FTW
FTW
HE
HE
HE
HE
HE
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
MOA
MOA
MOA
MOA
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP

224
285
100
101
110
120
201
190
191
192
195
196
295
240
241
242
243
101
102
110
111
101
102
103
104
105
201
202
203
204
301
302
303
304

2 HSS
2 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
4 HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

N

N NN NN NNNNNNNMNNNMNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNODNDN

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



RCP305
RCP306
RCP401
RCP402
RCP403
VN119
VN120
VN121
VN122
VN123
EMT101
EMT121
EMT122
EMT123
EMT124
EMT125
EMT126
EMT127
EMT128
EMT129
EMT130A
EMT130B
EMT900
NF100
NF102
NF103
NF110
NF150
NS101A
NS102A
NS103A
NS200A
NS201A
NS202A

RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS

RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
VN
VN
VN
VN
VN
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
NF
NF
NF
NF
NF
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS

305
306
401
402
403
119
120
121
122
123
101
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130A
1308
900
100
102
103
110
150
101A
102A
103A
200A
201A
202A

N NN NN NNNNNNNNNMNNNMNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNDNDN

HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS
HSS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



NS203A
NS204A
NS205A
NSO11L
NS912L
NS913L
NS921L
NS922L
NS923L
NS924L
NS950L
RADT101
RADT102
RADT103
RADT104
RADT106
RADT107
RADT108
RADT109
RADT201
RADT202
RADT203
RADT204
RADT205
RADT207
RADT208
RADT210

NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
NS
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

203A
204A
205A
911L
912L
913L
921L
922L
923L
924L
950L
101
102
103
104
106
107
108
109
201
202
203
204
205
207
208
210

2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS
2 HSS

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster | Course Number | Interval (years) | Division

COMM215
DFST101
DFST101L
DFST102
DFST102L
DFST105
DFST106
DFST108
DFST110
DFST199
DFST201
DFST201L
DFST202
DFST204
DFST205
DFST206
ENGL115
ENGL315
JOUR121
JOUR123
JOUR199
CHIN101
CHIN102
CHIN201
CHIN202
ESL960
INT101
INT199
INT201
INT202
INT203
INT204
INT205

COMM
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
ENGL
ENGL
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT

COMM 215
DFST 101
DFST 101L
DFST 102
DFST 102L
DFST 105
DFST 106
DFST 108
DFST 110
DFST 199
DFST 201
DFST 201L
DFST 202
DFST 204
DFST 205
DFST 206
ENGL 115
ENGL 315
JOUR 121
JOUR 123
JOUR 199
CHIN 101
CHIN 102
CHIN 201
CHIN 202
ESL 960
INT 101
INT 199
INT 201
INT 202
INT 203
INT 204
INT 205

2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



INT206 INT INT 206 2 LACA 2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
INT210 INT INT 210 2 LACA 2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31

COMM105 COMM COMM 105 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM107 COMM COMM 107 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
cOMM109 COMM COMM 109 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM110 COMM COMM 110 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM112 COMM COMM 112 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
cOMM114 COMM COMM 114 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM115 COMM COMM 115 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMML116 COMM COMM 116 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM199 COMM COMM 199 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM201 COMM COMM 201 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM215 COMM COMM 215 2 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMM217 COMM COMM 217 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
cOMM219 COMM cCOMM 219 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMMC1000 COMM COMM C1000 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
COMMC1000H COMM COMM C1000H 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL102 ENGL ENGL 102 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL102H ENGL ENGL  102H 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL114 ENGL ENGL 114 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL115 ENGL ENGL 115 2 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL221 ENGL ENGL 221 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL222 ENGL ENGL 222 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL225 ENGL ENGL 225 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL227 ENGL ENGL 227 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL230 ENGL ENGL 230 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL231 ENGL ENGL 231 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL235 ENGL ENGL 235 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL242 ENGL ENGL 242 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL253 ENGL ENGL 253 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL253H ENGL ENGL  253H 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL256 ENGL ENGL 256 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30
ENGL257 ENGL ENGL 257 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30

ENGL259 ENGL ENGL 259 4 LACA Year 3 2027-28 & 2029-30



ENGL265
ENGL279
ENGL315
ENGLS00
ENGL901
ENGLC1000
ENGLC1000H
ENGLC1001
ENGLC1001H
FREN101
FREN102
FREN201
FREN202
FREN203
GER101
GER102
GER201
GER202
JOUR121
JOUR123
JOUR199
ESLO15CE
ESLOS0P
ESLO53
ESLO58
ESL918
ESL919
ESL920
ESL923
ESL928
ESL930
ESL933
ESL938
ESL940

ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
GER
GER
GER
GER
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL

ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
GER
GER
GER
GER
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL

265
279
315
900
901
C1000
C1000H
C1001
C1001H
101
102
201
202
203
101
102
201
202
121
123
199
015CE
050P
053
058
918
919
920
923
928
930
933
938
940

4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



ESL943
ESL948
ESL960
INT101
INT199
INT201
INT202
INT203
INT204
INT205
INT206
INT210
LATN101
LATN102
LATN201
READ990
SPAN101
SPAN102
SPAN110SS
SPAN201
SPAN202
SPAN203
SPAN210SS
SPAN220SS

ESL
ESL
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
LATN
LATN
LATN
READ
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN

ESL
ESL
ESL
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
LATN
LATN
LATN
READ
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN

943
948
960
101
199
201
202
203
204
205
206
210
101
102
201
990
101
102
110SS
201
202
203
210SS
220SS

4 LACA
4 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
2 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA
4 LACA

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster Course Number | Interval (years) | Division
ENGR900 ENGR ENGR 900 2 MSE
ENGR905 ENGR ENGR 905 2 MSE
ENGR910 ENGR ENGR 910 2 MSE
ENGR950 ENGR ENGR 950 2 MSE
ENGR955 ENGR ENGR 955 2 MSE
ENGR960 ENGR ENGR 960 2 MSE
MATHO035 MATH MATH+STAT 035 4 MSE
MATHO040S MATH MATH+STAT  040S 4 MSE
MATHO049S MATH MATH+STAT  049S 4 MSE
MATHO50S MATH MATH+STAT 050S 4 MSE
MATH103 MATH MATH+STAT 103 4 MSE
MATH110 MATH MATH+STAT 110 4 MSE
MATH116 MATH MATH+STAT 116 4 MSE
MATH120 MATH MATH+STAT 120 4 MSE
MATH124 MATH MATH+STAT 124 4 MSE
MATH128 MATH MATH+STAT 128 4 MSE
MATH135 MATH MATH+STAT 135 4 MSE
MATH140 MATH MATH+STAT 140 4 MSE
MATH148 MATH MATH+STAT 148 4 MSE
MATH149 MATH MATH+STAT 149 4 MSE
MATH150 MATH MATH+STAT 150 4 MSE
MATH150H  MATH MATH+STAT  150H 4 MSE
MATH160 MATH MATH+STAT 160 4 MSE
MATH220 MATH MATH+STAT 220 4 MSE
MATH230 MATH MATH+STAT 230 4 MSE
MATH250 MATH MATH+STAT 250 4 MSE
PHYS101 PHYS PHYS 101 4 MSE
PHYS102 PHYS PHYS 102 4 MSE
PHYS110 PHYS PHYS 110 4 MSE
PHYS120 PHYS PHYS 120 4 MSE
PHYS211 PHYS PHYS 211 4 MSE
PSCI101 PSCI PSCI 101 4 MSE
PSCI302 PSCI PSCI 302 4 MSE

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



STAT1000S
STATC1000
STATC1000H
ASTR101
ASTR101H
ASTR101L
BIOL100
BIOL101
BIOL101L
BIOL102
BIOL103
BIOL104
BIOL104H
BIOL110
BIOL120
BIOL199
BIOL201
BIOL202
BIOL204
BIOL205
BIOL206
BIOL304
BIOL990
CHEM101
CHEM102
CHEM110
CHEM110H
CHEM120
CHEM210
CHEM220
GEOG201
GEOG205
GEOG220
GEOG221

STAT
STAT
STAT
ASTR
ASTR
ASTR
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG

MATH+STAT  1000S
MATH+STAT C1000
MATH+STAT C1000H

ASTR
ASTR
ASTR
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG

101
101H
101L
100
101
101L
102
103
104
104H
110
120
199
201
202
204
205
206
304
990
101
102
110
110H
120
210
220
201
205
220
221

4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



GEOG222
GEOG298C
GEOL101
GEOL101H
GEOL101L
GEOL102
GEOL102L
WDTO101
WDTO115
WDTO120
CS100
CS110
CS120
Cs121
CS122
CS130
Cs131
CS132
CS140
CS150
CS230
CS231
ENGR110
ENGR111
ENGR125
ENGR130
ENGR140
ENGR185
ENGR210
ENGR230
ENGR900
ENGR905
ENGR910
ENGR950

GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
()
)
)
)
)
)
()
)
)
)
)
)
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR

GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
()
)
()
)
)
)
()
)
)
)
)
)
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR

222
298C
101
101H
101L
102
102L
101
115
120
100
110
120
121
122
130
131
132
140
150
230
231
110
111
125
130
140
185
210
230
900
905
910
950

2 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE
2 MSE

R LT T T I S R

D

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30



ENGR955
ENGR960
ERSC101
BIOL990
GEOG101
GEOG101L
GEOG102
GEOG102L
GEOG105
GEOG106
GEOG110
GEOG201
GEOG205
GEOG220
GEOG221
GEOG222
GEOG298C
GEOG299
WDTO101
WDTO115
WDTO120

ENGR
ENGR
ERSC
BIOL
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO

ENGR
ENGR
ERSC
BIOL
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO

955
960
101
990
101
101L
102
102L
105
106
110
201
205
220
221
222
298C
299
101
115
120

2 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
2 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
4 MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE
MSE

N

N NN PP NNDNMNDNDN

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



Course Code | Course Subject | Cluster

Course Number | Interval (years) | Division

ANTH101
ANTH101H
ANTH101L
ANTH102
ANTH103
ANTH110
ANTH112
ANTH112H
ANTH140
ANTH199
BUS101
BUS105
BUS111
BUS113
BUS121
BUS199
BUS201
BUS201H
BUS212
BUS901
BUS902
BUS903
BUS904
BUS905
BUS911
BUS912
BUS913
BUS990
BUS991
BUS999
CA103
CA107
CA111

ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA

ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA

101
101H
101L
102
103
110
112
112H
140
199
101
105
111
113
121
199
201
201H
212
901
902
903
904
905
911
912
913
990
991
999
103
107
111

4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Assigned Review

Assigned Academic Year(s)

2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30



CA121
CA131
CA132
CA151
CA153
CA157
CA159
CA165
CAl66
CA170
CAl171
CA175
CAl76
CA179
CA182
CA183
CA185
CA199
CA221
CA998
ECON100
ECON101
ECON101H
ECON102
ECON102H
ECON110
HIST104
HIST105
HIST107
HIST107H
HIST108
HIST108H
HIST110
HIST110H

CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST

CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST

121
131
132
151
153
157
159
165
166
170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
199
221
998
100
101
101H
102
102H
110
104
105
107
107H
108
108H
110
110H

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28
2027-28



HIST111
HIST111H
HIST113
HIST114
HIST115
HIST116
HIST118
HIST119
HIST199
MKTG101
MKTG112
MKTG130
MKTG132
MKTG199
PSY102
PSY103
PSY104
PSY105
PSY106
PSY107
PSY108
PSY109
PSY110
PSY900
RE101
RE105
RE111
RE121
RE131
RE141
RE161
RE180
RE199
ACCT111

HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE
ACCT

HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

ACCT

111
111H
113
114
115
116
118
119
199
101
112
130
132
199
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
900
101
105
111
121
131
141
161
180
199
111

4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28

2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



ACCT113
ACCT115
ACCT121
ACCT131
ACCT199
ACCT201
ACCT205
AJ101
AJ102
AJ103
AJ104
AJ109
AJ110
AJ111
AJ112
AJ113
AJ199
AJ201
AJ203
AJ204
AJ205
AJ206
AJ207
AJ208
AJ220
AJo01
AJ903
AJ909
AJ911
AJ912
AJ913
AJ920
BIP100
BIP105

ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP

ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
BIP
BIP

113
115
121
131
199
201
205
101
102
103
104
109
110
111
112
113
199
201
203
204
205
206
207
208
220
901
903
909
911
912
913
920
100
105

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



BIP106
BIP110
BIP111
BIP112
BIP113
BIP114
BIP115
BIP120
BIP121
BIP122
BIP123
BIP124
BIP125
BIP126
BIP127
BIP130
BIP131
BIP132
BIP133
BIP150
BIP151
BIP152
BIP199
BIP205
CFE101
CFE102
CFE103
CFE104
CFE105
CFE106
CFE107
CFE109
CFE110
CFE111

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

106
110
111
112
113
114
115
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
130
131
132
133
150
151
152
199
205
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
109
110
111

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



CFE113
CFE114
CFE115
CFE116
CFE120
CFE122
CFE150
CFE151
CFE152
CFE155
CFE156
CFE157
CFE199
CFE201
CFE202
CFE211
CFE212
CFE213
ETHN101
ETHN102
ETHN103
ETHN104
ETHN105
ETHN110
ETHN111
ETHN112
ETHN113
ETHN114
ETHN140
ETHN200
MGT101
MGT115
MGT121
MGT199

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT

CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT

113
114
115
116
120
122
150
151
152
155
156
157
199
201
202
211
212
213
101
102
103
104
105
110
111
112
113
114
140
200
101
115
121
199

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31



MGT201
MGT202
PARL100
PARL101
PARL102
PARL103
PARL104
PARL105
PARL106
PARL107
PARL108
PARL109
PARL110
SOC101
SOC101H
SOC105
SOC110
SOC111
SOC112
SOC115
SOC116
SOC120
SOC200
BUS101
BUS105
BUS111
BUS113
BUS121
BUS199
BUS201
BUS201H
BUS212
BUS901
BUS902

MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
SOC
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS

MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SO0CI
SOC+SO0CI
SOC+SO0CI
SOC+SO0CI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
SOC+SOCI
BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

BUS

201
202
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
101
101H
105
110
111
112
115
116
120
200
101
105
111
113
121
199
201
201H
212
901
902

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2028-29

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30

2027-28 & 2029-30



BUS903
BUS904
BUS905
BUS911
BUS912
BUS913
BUS990
BUS991
BUS999
CA103
CA107
CAl111
CA121
CAl131
CA132
CA151
CA153
CA157
CA159
CA165
CA166
CA170
CAl171
CA175
CA176
CA179
CA182
CA183
CA185
CA199
CA221
CA998
MKTG101
MKTG112

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
MKTG
MKTG

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
MKTG
MKTG

903
904
905
911
912
913
990
991
999
103
107
111
121
131
132
151
153
157
159
165
166
170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
199
221
998
101
112

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



MKTG130
MKTG132
MKTG199
PHIL101
PHIL105
PHIL105H
PHIL106
PHIL108
PHIL109
PHIL110
PHIL130
PHIL140
PHIL201
PHIL210
PHIL300
PSY102
PSY103
PSY104
PSY105
PSY106
PSY107
PSY108
PSY109
PSY110
PSY200
PSY201
PSY212
PSY230
PSY232
PSY233
PSY234
PSY235
PSY236
PSY244

MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY

MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PHIL
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC

130
132
199
101
105
105H
106
108
109
110
130
140
201
210
300
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
200
201
212
230
232
233
234
235
236
244

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30



PSY301
PSY9S00
PSYCC1000
PSYCC1000H
RE101
RE105
RE111
RE121
RE131
RE141
RE161
RE180
RE199
ACCT111
ACCT113
ACCT115
ACCT121
ACCT131
ACCT199
ACCT201
ACCT205
AJ101
AJ102
AJ103
AJ104
AJ109
AJ110
AJ111
AJ112
AJ113
AJ199
AJ201
AJ203
AJ204

PSY
PSY
PSYC
PSYC
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE

RE
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al
Al

PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
PSY+PSYC
RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

Al

301
900
C1000
C1000H
101
105
111
121
131
141
161
180
199
111
113
115
121
131
199
201
205
101
102
103
104
109
110
111
112
113
199
201
203
204

4 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 3
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4
Year 4

2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2027-28 & 2029-30
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



AJ205
AJ206
AJ207
AJ208
AJ220
AJ901
AJO03
AJ909
AJo11
AJ912
AJ913
AJ920
BIP100
BIP105
BIP106
BIP110
BIP111
BIP112
BIP113
BIP114
BIP115
BIP120
BIP121
BIP122
BIP123
BIP124
BIP125
BIP126
BIP127
BIP130
BIP131
BIP132
BIP133
BIP150

P
P
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

22222222222

P
P
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP

xxz2222222222

205
206
207
208
220
901
903
909
911
912
913
920
100
105
106
110
111
112
113
114
115
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
130
131
132
133
150

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



BIP151
BIP152
BIP199
BIP205
CFE101
CFE102
CFE103
CFE104
CFE105
CFE106
CFE107
CFE109
CFE110
CFE111
CFE113
CFE114
CFE115
CFE116
CFE120
CFE122
CFE150
CFE151
CFE152
CFE155
CFE156
CFE157
CFE199
CFE201
CFE202
CFE211
CFE212
CFE213
ED140

ED141

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ED

ED

BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
ED

ED

151
152
199
205
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
109
110
111
113
114
115
116
120
122
150
151
152
155
156
157
199
201
202
211
212
213
140
141

2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



ED145
ED199
MGT101
MGT115
MGT121
MGT199
MGT201
MGT202
PARL100
PARL101
PARL102
PARL103
PARL104
PARL105
PARL106
PARL107
PARL108
PARL109
PARL110
POLS103
POLS199
POLS200
POLS201
POLS202
POLS203
POLSC1000
POLSC1000H

ED

ED

MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

ED

ED

MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
MGT
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

145
199
101
115
121
199
201
202
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
103
199
200
201
202
203
C1000
C1000H

4 SBS
4 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
2 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS
4 SBS

2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31
2028-29 & 2030-31



suBJ
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ABDY
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACCT
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
ACRV
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AERO
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFAB
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
AFMT
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
AJ
Al
Al
A)
Al
A)
Al
A)
Al
AM
ALM
AM
ALM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
AM
ANDI
ANDI

CRSE
112 A
113 A
115
122
123
125
212
213
215
222
223
225

>

w0
=}
s}

111
113
115

PR NNNNRERENNNNRRRRBNNR B
PR REUONNNNRERNRNRREOOWRN
N OROROPRPOWNWNWUNWRNGR PP

120

B
2 @
[SIRSY

210
215
220
310

w w
@ N
o o

340
341
345

w
@
=}

442
446
451
101
102
103
104
109
110
111
112
113
201
203
204
205
206
207
208
210

N
=
1S)

220
901
903
909
911
912
913
920

-
s
S}

115
120

i
@
o

100

>r»>»>>>r>>>Pr>r>>Prrrr»rrrr»rr>r>r>r>r>rr>r>r>mrr>r>r>mrr>r>rrr>rrrrrrrrrrrrrr>»>»P»>»>>Prr>rrr>»>>»rr>»>rr>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>rrrrrrr

CATALOG_STATUS

LAST_TERM_OFFERED
202630
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630

202650
202630
202630
202630
202570
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630
202570
202630
202570
202630
202530
202650
202650
202570
202630
202570
202630
202650
202650
202650
202650

202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202570
202570
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
201570
201570
202630

202630
202630
202630

202570
202630
202430
202470
202610
202450

202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202630

intersession
spring
summer

fall

10
30
50
70

SuBJ

CRSE

CATALOG_STATUS

LAST_TERM_OFFERED



AND
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH
ANTH

ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART
ART

ART
ART
ART
ART
ART

ART
ART
ART
ART
ASTR
ASTR
ASTR
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH

ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
ATH
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIOL
BIP

120 A
101 A
102 A
103 A
110 A
110 A
112 A
112 A
140 A
101H A
101L A
112H A
100 A
101 A
102 A
103 A
104 A
106 A
110 A
113 A
116 A
120 A
121
132
135
136
137
140
145
150
163
170
170
210
210
213
216
298
298
101H
102H
101
101H
101L

>

>»>»>>>>r>>>Prr>>r>rr>rrrr»rrr>r>r»r>r>r>

202530
202650
202650
202570
202330
202330
202270
202270
202630
202570
202650
202470
202650
202650
202650
202570
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202430
202470
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202070
202070
202070
202070
202630
202630
202370
202370
202570
202630
202650
202630
202650
202030
202030
201970
201970
202030
202030
201970
201970
202030
202030
202630
201970
201970
201970
201970
202030
202030
201870
201870
201970
201970
201930
201930
202650
202630
202530
202650
202630
202630
202630
202650
202630

202650
202650
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650
202650

202570
202630
202650

202630



BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BIP
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS

BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
BUS
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CA
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE

105 A
106 A
110 A
111 A
112 A
113 A
114 A
115 A
120 A
121 A
122 A
123 A
124 A
125 A
126 A
127 A
130 A
131 A
132 A
133 A
150 A
151 A
152 A
205 A
101 A
105
111
113
121
201
212
901
902
903
904
905
911
912
913

>

©
©
=}

991
999
201H
103
107
111
121
131
132
132
151
153
157
159
165
166
170
171
175
176
179
182
183
185
221
998
101
102
103

=
o
=

105
106
107
107
109

-
s
S}

111
111
113
113
114
114
115
116

i
]
o

122
150

.
@
=}

151
151
152
152
155

>»>»>>»>>>>rr>>Prr>r>r»rr>r»>r>r>rr>r>r>r>r>rr>r>r>mrr>r>r>rr>r>rrr>r>rrrr>rrrrrr»rrr»r»rr>r>»>>»k»>»>»>rrror

202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202650
202650
202650
202650

202570
202570
202570
202630
202630

202630
202650
202630
202650
202650
202630
201530
201530
202630
202650
202630
202630
202650
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202650
202650
202570
202650
202470
202650
202650
202650
202630
202650
202630
201630
201630
202570
202630
202030
202030
202130
202130
201730
201730
202630
202650
202630
202530
202170
202170
202170
202170
202170
202170
202130



CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CFE
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHEM
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
CHIN
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
COMM
cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

cs

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA

DA
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DFST
DM
DM

155 A
156 A
156 A
157
157
201
202
211
212
212
213
101
102
110
120
210
220
110H
101
101
102
102
101
105
107
109
110
112
114
115
116
116
201
215
217
219
101H
100
110
120
121
122
130
131
132
140
150
230
231
101
102
103
104
105
106
108
110
111
113
115
115
116
117
118
122
123
124
125
202
203
204
205
1068
107A
1078
107C

>

>»r>»>»>>P>r>>Prr>>Prr>>r>r>rr>r>r>r>r>mr>mr>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>rrrrE>r?>Ir»>m>r?>m>»>r>r>r>rr>r>rrrrrrrrrrr»rr>»r>rrr»>»D>>>r

202130
202130
202130
202130
202130
202630
202630
202650
202130
202130
202530
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202030
202030
201570
201570
202650
202630
202630
202630
202530
202570
202630
202630
201130
201130
202570

202570
202470
202630
202650
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630

202650
202650
202650
202630
202630
202430
202630
202570
202570
202470
200730
200730
202630
202610

202650
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202630

202570
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202070
202070
202630
202630
202650
202630



DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
DM
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ECON
ED
ED
ED
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELEC
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
ELTE
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
EMT
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL

105 A
106 A

-
s
~
>

>»>»>>>>r>>rrrrr

130A
1308

111

221

202570
202630
202530
202470
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630
202570
202650
202650
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202570

202630
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630
202650
202630
202650
202570
202630
202650
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
201470
201470
202630
202570
201530
201530
202570
202450
200450
200450
202650

202650

202650
202650
202650
202470
202530
202630
202650
202570
202630
202570
202630
202370
202370
202630
202630
202330
202330
202530
202270
202270
202650
202630
202170
202170
202270
202270
202630
202570
202650



ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGL
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ENGR
ERSC
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ESL
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
ETHN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FREN
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTEC
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTV
FTvV
FTV
FTvV
FTwW
FTw

101H
102H
103H
253H
110
111
125
130
140
185
210
230
900
905
910
950
955
960
101
53
58
918
919
920
923
928
930
933
938
940
943
948
960
015CE
050P
101
102
103
104
105
110
111
112
113
114
140
200
101
101
102
102
201
201
202

109
111
112
113
117
125
125
211
212
215
290A
2908
295A
295AL
2958
295BL
101
103
107
108
121
134
155
201
203
215
215
220
230
230
241
242
242
244
251
261
121
122

>>»>»>2>r>>>»>>>Pr>>>>>Pr>rr>»r>r>r»>»>r>»>»>>>>Pr2>r>>>>>P>>>>2>>2>>>2>2>>2>>>2>>2>2>>2>2>>2>>>2>>>2>>2>2>>>2>>2>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >

202570
202630
202570

202650
202570
202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202570

202630

202630
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630

202570
202630
202630
202630

202650
202650
202650
202650

202130
202130
202130
202130
201470
201470

202570
202650
202570
202570
202630
202230
202230
202630
202630
202430
202570
202630
202570
202570
202630
202630
202650
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630

202650
202630
202170
202170
202630
201230
201230
202630
202170
202170
202630

202610
202570



FTw
FTw
FTw
FTwW
FTwW
FTwW
FTwW
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOG
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL
GER
GER
GER
GER
GER
GER
HD
HD
HD
HD
HE
HE
HE
HE
HE
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
HIST
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IATH
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
IMTA
INT
INT
INT
INT

123 A
124 A
221 A
222 A
223 A
224 A
285
101
102
105
106
110
201
201
205
220
221
222
299
299
101L
102L
102L
298C
101
102
101H
101L
102L
101
102
201
201
202
202
101
103
104
105
100
101
110
120
201
104
105
107
108
110
111
113
114
115
116
118
119
107H
108H
110H
111H
101
102
103
104
105
205
210
215
220
221
225
226
230
235
240
245
250
255
265
270
275
280
285
295
110
112
210
212
255
101
201
202
203

>

>>»>>»>r>»>>P>>>>P>Pr>>Prrrr»rrrr»rrrr>rzr>rr>r>r>rr>r>r>rr>r>r>rr>r>r>r>>>rePDFrEDILm>>r>r>r2>r>r>rrr>r>mr>r>r>r>mr>rr>r>mr>rr>r>mr>r>r>r>mr>rrrrrrrrrr>

202570
202630
202630
202570
202570
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202610
202630
202330
202330
202570
202570
202610
202630
200530
200530
202630
202370
202370
202630
202650
202530

202650
202530
202630
202630
201870
201870
201770
201770
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650
202650
202630
202650
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650
202650
202650
202630
202650
202650
202570
202530
202630
202630
202630

202650
202650
202630
202650
202650
202570
202630
202630
202570
202630
202570
202630
202570
202570
202630
202570
202570
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570

202530
202530
202570
202570
202630
202630
202570
202630
202570



INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
INT
JOUR
JOUR
JOUR
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINF
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
KINT
LAC

204 A
204 A
205 A
205 A
206 A
210 A
121 A
123 A
123 A
100 A
104 A
105 A
107 A
108 A
109 A
110 A
111 A
112 A
113 A
114 A
115 A
116 A
120 A
121 A
122
123
130

>

B R R R R
2R DR DE®®O®®
[ R I S IV I N

150
151

i
o
=}

161
162
163

-
~
S}

171
172
173

i
0
S

181
190
190
191
191
192
192
193

=
0
b

195
196

N
o
5

207
215
220

N
N}
S}

221
235
240
244
244

N
a
=}

260

R R R R R R REEERENNNNNN
PP P PRPOO0OO0OO0OO0O0O0WLLVL®NN N
RN ROONRNOUVWONON

120
240
241
242
243

98

>»>»>>Pr>r>>>P>r>>»>Pr>>rrr»r»rrrrrr>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>rrr>r>r>rr>r>rrrrrrrrrrrr»r>»r>r»>»>>Prrrrrrr>»>rr

202270
202270
201830
201830
202630
202630
202570
201530
201530
202430
202470
202470
202650
202650

202610
202350
202350
202630
202630

202650
202630

202650
202650
202650
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650

202630
202630
202270
202270
202230
202230
202230
202230
202450
202450
202450
202450
202470
202650

202230
202230

202630

202130
202130

202650
202630
202650

202630
202450
202450
202650
201970
201970
202030
202030
202650
202630

202650
202570

202470
202470
202530
202530
201770



LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LAC
LACT
LACT
LACT
LACT
LATN
LATN
LATN
LATN
LATN
LATN
LB
LB
LB
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MGT
MGT
MGT

MGT
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG
MKTG

MOA

MOA

MOA

MOA

MSAM
MSAM

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs

MuUs
MUSC
MUSC
MUSC

98 A
9 A
99 A
920 A
922
923
931
932
933
950
900
901
902
903
101
101
102
102
201
201
101
107
110
15
35
103
115
116
120
124
128
135
140
148
149
150
160
220
230
250
040s
049s
0508
115H
150H
101
115
121
201
202
101
112
130
132
101
102
110
111
110
115
101
105
106
110
111
120
121
126
131
132
151
160

>

>»>»>>»>r>>>Pr>>rr>rr»>rrrrrrrrrr>r>rr>r>rr>r>rrr>rrrrr>r>rr:rrrrrrX»>rrr>»>»rr>»rrr»>»>rrrrr>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>mr>mr>r>r>mr>rr

201770
201730
201730

202650
202630
202630
202630

202330
202330
202270
202270
202030
202030
202650
202630
202650
202530
202530
202630
202550
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202650
202630
202630
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630

202630
202630
202470
202570
202650
202650
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202630
202650
202630
202630
202630
202630
202470
202650
202630
202570
202630
202650
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
201930
201930
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202630
202570
202630
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650



PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL
PARL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL

PHIL
PHOT
PHOT
PHOT
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHTC
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
PHYS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS
POLS

psci

104 A
107 A
108 A
109
113
122
122
134
136
141
142
173
233
273
970
124A
143A
150C
170A
220A

>

>»r>»>>»>»>>>>r>r>rr>rrrrrr»rr»r>rrrroror

-
s
o

101
105
106
108
109
110

i
@
o

140
201
210

w
o
o

105H
107
213
213
101
125
150
200
201
203
205
205
211
215
275
298
298
101
102
110
120
211
101
103

N}
=
5}

201
202
203
101H
101

>»>»>>P>r>>>Pr>r>r>rr>rr»rr>rrr>r>r>r>r>r>orr>rrrr>rrrrrrrrrr>»>r»>D>

202630
202650
202650
202570
202630
202030
202030
202630
202630
202630

202630
202630
202630
202470
202630
202630

202470
202630
202650
202630
202570
202630
202570
202570
202650
202650
202570
202570
202570
202570
202650
202570
202570
202650
202570
202570
202570
202570
202650

202570

202630

202630

202570

202470
202650
202630
202610
202610
202650

202650

202570
202570
202650
202130
202130
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202570
202230
202230
202630
202570
202630
202230
202230
202650
202630
202650
202650
202630
202650
202630
202570
202630
202470
202630
202650
202650



Nl
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY
PSY

PSYC
PSYc
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT
RADT

RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP
RCP

RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
RE
READ
REC
REC

Neo

soc

Nelo

soc

Nelo

soc

Nelo

soc

Nelo

soc
Nelo
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
SPAN
STAT
STAT

THA

302 A
101 A
102 A
103 A
104 A
105
106
107
108
109
110
200
201
212
230
232
233
234
235
236
244
301
900
101H
1000C
C1000
101
102
103
104
107
108
109
201
202
203
204
207
208
210
101
102
103
104
105
201
202
203
204
301
302
303
304
305
306
401
402
403
101
105
111
121
131
141
161
180
990
101
102
101
105
110
111
111
112
115
116
120
200
101H
101
102
201
202
202
203
110Ss
210SS
220sS
220SS
1000S
C1000 A
101 A

>»r>»>»>>Pr>r>>>Prr>>rr>r»r»r»rrrrrr>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>r>mrr>r>rrr>r>rr>r>r>r>rr>r>rrE»>>r>rmE>DFrPrDFrmZD>r?:>r2>r>r»>rr>mr>r>r»>r>mr>mr>r»>r>r>mr>r>mr>mr>m>r>mromrrrr

>

202570
202550
202650
202570
202630
202630
202650
202630
202570
202630
202650
202650
202650
202470
202630
202570
202630
202650
202630
202650
202630
202570

202630
202650
202650
202570
202570
202630
202630
202630
202650
202570
202570
202570
202630
202630
202570
202570
202570
202630
202630
202650
202570
202570
202570
202630
202570
202570
202630
202630
202650
202570
202570
202630
202630
202650
202630
202650
202630
202570
202650
202630
202650

202630
202630
202650
202630
202650
202170
202170
202630
202650
202650
202470
202630

202650
202650
202430
202230
202230
202630
202630
202630
202170
202170
202630
202630
202650



THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

THA
THA
THA
THA
THA

THA
THA
VN

VN

VN

VN

VN
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
WDTO
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
WELD
XXXX

102 A
103 A
103 A
104 A
104 A
106 A
110 A
111 A
125 A
130 A
130 A
133 A
142 A
215 A
218 A
218 A
220 A
220 A
225 A
239 A
240 A
101H A
115A A
1158 A
115C A
116A
1168
116C
117A
117A
1178
1178
117C
118A
118A
1188
1188
118C
119A
1198
119C
121A
1218
121C
239H
119

>

i
N
S

121
122
123
101
101
115

-
N
S}

101
110

i
N
IS)

130

>>»>»>»>»>>r>>Prr>r>rr>»>»rr>»rrrrrrrr>»rr»r>rrr>r

202570
202330
202330
202370
202370
202470
202630
202570
202630
202030
202030
202630

202530
202070
202070
201830
201830
202630
202470

202570
202570
202570
202570
202630
202630
202630
202030
202030
202030
202030

202330
202330
202330
202330

202570
202570
202570
202570
202570
202570
202630
202570
202570
202530
202610
202650
202230
202230
202570
202570
202470
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202530
202570
202630
202630
202630
202630
202630
202650
202650



	Agenda Draft 11.13.25
	Minutes Draft 10.30.25
	UC TCA Approvals effective Fall 2025.
	Screenshot 2025-11-07 102655
	Course Revision Schedule Working Draft
	Yearly Totals
	Year x Division
	Clusters
	AHUM
	AIAAT
	HSS
	LACA
	MSE
	SBS
	Last Term Course Offered Report 2025

